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Memo (2018 Sewer System Evaluation Project)
To: John Ingram From: Joseph Sullivan

Address: 175 McDonald Ave., Suite B, Joliet,
IL 60431

Address: Public Works Department, 15655
Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, IL 6046L~

CC:Doug Medland, William Cunningham,
Ken Dado

Date: 2 April 2018

SUBJECT: PO for 2018 Consulting Engineering Service~i

The following is a general list of plausible tasks to be performed under the 2018
Consulting Engineering Services for the Annual Orland Park Sanitary Sewer Program.

Clean I~ TV Bid Package 2018 $6,500
Oversee TV Program 2017 & 2018 $8,500

Sewer TV Review & Recommendations $9,000
Private Sector Program Planning $8,000

Long Term O&MPlanning $9,000
MWRD SUlbmittals & Compliance $6,500

PM, Planning & Meetings $11,000
GISAssistance & Mapping Updates $4,000

On-Call / Other Tasks Requested $-,-.7_..:.,_50_0_
Total $70,000

Please let us know if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

RJN Group, Inc.

cr~-··
Joseph Sullivan
Project Manager

www.rjn.com
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK
2018 LABOR RATE SCHEDULE

Our standard rate schedule is provided below, and will be valid for contracts signed through

December 31,2018:

Classification Hourlv Rate

Program Director $200/hour

Senior Project Manager $180/hour

Project Manager $165/hour

Senior Project/Resident Engineer $135/hour

Project/Resident Engineer $120/hour

Engineer Intern $105/hour

GIS Specialist $90/hour

Data Manager $85/hour

Field Manager $80/hour

Field Technician $75/hour

Clerica 1/Ad ministrative $70/hour
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